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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamalish_KAMIS@spfgov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 2:37 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Rohaizal (LKKAuUto)

G SPE-TP FAIT; Norhidawati AHMAD (SPF); MUHAMMAD FIRDAUS SULEIMAN (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

(a) Case IAFP-1B-20180607 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JRY8130 (TP/1P/33377/2018)

On 06/06/2018 at about 7.04 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle JRY 8130 along Upper Jurong Road
towards Pioneer Road North on the left most lane of 3 lanes road when he lost control of the motor cycle,
skidded and landed on the grass patch. The Deceased suffered fatal injuries and passed away al scene. He
was pronounced dead by paramedic, Tan Yew Yew at 7.18 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: JRY8130 - Rider (Deceased)

I0 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

On 01/06/2018 at about 7.39 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle FBL 1917 L along KIE (PIE) in
between lane 1 and lane 2 of 4 lanes road when he lost control and skidded. The Deceased fell onto the
road and went underneath a moving motor lorry (from the middle right portion) which was travelling on the
lane 2, The Deceased suffered critical inujuries and was conveyed to NGTF hospital via ambulance. He
passed away at the A & E Department at 8.44 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBL1917L - Rider [Deceased)

IO In-Charge: 510 Farhan

On 31 March 2018 at about 6.13pm, the said motor car was travelling along Jalan Kelabu when the driver

claimed that his vehicle steering wheel got locked causing him to lost control of his vehicle and collided onto

3 parked vehicles. The vehicle is 3 Maserati Gran Turismo model.

As such, a mechanical inspection is required to rule if there is any mechanical issues as claimed by the
driver.

Vehicle to be inspected: SIV9541L - Driver (Slight Injury)

10 In-Charge: SIO Firdaus
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Hi Sirs,

(a)

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF] <Kamallah KAMIS@spf govsg>

Friday, 8 June 2018 2:37 PM

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Rohaizal (LKKAUtD)

SPF-TP FAIT, Norhidawati AHMAD [5PF); MUHAMMAD FRDAUS SULEIMAN (SPF)
Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

Case |AFP-1B-20180607 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JRY8130 (TP/IP/33377/2018)

On 06/06/2018 at about 7.04 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle JRY 8130 along Upper Jurong Road
towards Pioneer Road North on the left most lane of 3 lanes road when he lost control of the motor cycle,
skidded and landed an the grass patch, The Deceased suffered fatal injuries and passed away at scene. He
was pronounced dead by paramedic, Tan Yew Yew at 7.18 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: JRY8130 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: S10 Farhan

On 01/06/2018 at about 7.39 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle FBL 1917 L along KIE (PIE] in
between lane 1 and lane 2 of 4 lanes road when he lost control and skidded. The Deceased fell onto the
road and went underneath a moving motor lorry (from the middle right portion) which was travelling on the
lane 2. The Deceased suffered critical inujuries and was conveyed to NGTF hospital via ambulance. He
passed away at the A & E Department at 8.44 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBL1917L - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

On 31 March 2018 at about 6,13pm, the said motor car was travelling along Jalan Kelabu when the driver
claimed that his vehicle steering wheel got locked causing him to lost control of his vehicle and collided onto
3 parked vehicles. The vehicle is a Maserati Gran Turismo model.

As such, @ mechanical inspection is required to rule if there is any mechanical issues as claimed by the

driver.

(d)

Vehicle to be inspected: SIV9541L - Driver (Slight Injury)

10 In-Charge: 510 Firdaus

Case IAFP-1B-20180607 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GY1421Y (TP/IP/32353/2018)

On 1/06/2018 at about 5.40 a.m., motor lorry driver was exiting out from car park driveway of Blk 109
Hougang Ave 1 into the main road when nearer to the stop line, he felt an impact from his left front portion
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where a pedal cyclist had hit onto him. Pedal cyclist was unconscious after the accident and was conveyed 10
TTSH and pronounced dead on the same day at 9.35 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: GY1421Y - involved Party (Not Injured)

I0 In-Charge: SI0 Vilton

(e) : IAFP-1B-20 7 - Mechanical Ins on of M
On 27 May at about 5.47 am, Motor Bus was travelling along Lavender Street when the motor bus collided

onto a pedestrian who was crossing from the right to along Lavender Street, As a result of the accident, the
pedestrian was sent to Singapore General Hospital where she later succumbed to her injuries

Vehicle to be inspected: SB55095U - Driver {Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SI10 Yazid

(f) Case: |AFP-1B-20180607 - Mechanical Inspection of Trailer XD87941/TRC7350P (TP/IP/31659/2018)
(g) Case: |AFP-1B- - Mechanical Inspe ' V4 1659/2018

On 29 May 2018 at about 6.23am along ECP towards AP, Motorcycle had collided onto the rear of a trailer. As a
result of the accident, the rider was sent to Changi General Hospital where he later succumbed to his injuries.

Vehicle to be inspected: 1QV4563 - motorcycle (Deceased)
Vehicle to be | d: — trailer (Involved party}

|0 In-Charge: S10 Yazid

On 30 May 2018 (Wednesday) at about 11.23 p.m,, the Deceased was believed to have skidded while riding
his motorcycle along KIE towards the direction of BKE along the slip road into Woodlands Road near lamp
post LP 102515. The Deceased was conveyed to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital (NTFGH) by ambulance and
was pronounced dead at NTFGH by Dr Ng Wei Ming at 12.43 a.m. on 31 May 2018.

Vehicle to be inspected: FX 9207 P - Rider {Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

(i) Case IAFP-1B-20180507-Mechanical Inspection of Trailer, XD7462Z (TP/IP/24193/2018)

On 19 April 2018 (Thursday) at about 3,00 p.m., the trailer had collided into a height fimit gantry along
Sungei Kadut Avenue, Due to the collision, the damages on the height limit gantry was extensive.

Vehicle to be inspected: XD7462Z - Driver (Not injured)

I0 In-Charge: 10 Clarence Lim

These request has been approved by my management.

Thank you Sirs.



Co: FAIT Team, OC Wati & SIO Firdaus, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Tratfic Folice | Singapors Pollee Force

DN: {85) 6547 8435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6362
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